Kathryn Critchley

From: DCsupport

Sent: 09 September 2024 13:38

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Application to Vary a Premises Licence: PLO159

Attachments: The Two Pigs (formerly The Red Lion) Main Street, Barton under Needwood, Burton

upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE13 8AA.dotx

Good Afternoon

Please see attached.
Kind Regards

Wendy Keach

Technical Support Officer

Development Control

(01283) 508643
www.eaststaffsbc.gov.uk

"Help save paper - do you really need to print this email?"

We hold a Comments and Compliments Register, therefore if you would like to comment or
compliment us on the service you have received, please e-mail direct to the officer who dealt with

you or alternatively to dcsupport@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk.

The Burton Town Hall Ls an excellent venue for weddings, Conferences, Exhibitions,
Parties, Concerts and Festivals. To find out wore please contact our Civie Functions
Sulte on 01283 508549 or Visit our website at www.eaststaffsbe.gov.uk

From: Licensing <Licensing@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 September 2024 11:23

To: EHSupport <EHSupport@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk>; Enforcement <Enforcement@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk>; Home Office
Immigration <alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk>; DCsupport
<DCsupport@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk>; Public Health <publichealth@staffordshire.gov.uk>; Staffordshire Fire
<esdg.protect@staffordshirefire.gov.uk>; Staffordshire Police - Licensing (licensinghq@staffordshire.police.uk)
<licensinghq@staffordshire.police.uk>; Staffordshire Safeguarding and Childrens Board
<ssch.admin@staffordshire.gov.uk>; Trading Standards <licensing@staffordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application to Vary a Premises Licence: PLO159

Importance: High

Good morning

Piease find attached an application to Vary the Premises Licence issued in respect of The Two
Pigs (formerly The Red Lion) Main Street, Barton under Needwood, Burton upon Trent,
Staffordshire, DE13 8AA.



The application has been accepted today so the last date for representations to this application
will be 07 October 2024.

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.
Many thanks
Kind regards

Kathryn Critchley

Licensing Officer

Regulatory Services

East Staffordshire Borough Council
Tel: 01283 508692
www.eaststaffsbc.gov.uk

() E SERVICES

B, TAKE CONTROL
Have You signed up for our e-services?
Visit www.eaststat{sbe.goviuk/e-senvices and take control!

From: Kerry cox [

Sent: 05 September 2024 09:26

To: Licensing <Licensing@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Application to Vary a Premises Licence: PLO159
Importance: High

Dear Licensing,

Please find attached an application to vary the premises licence for PL0O159 and a copy of the premises licence. |
have also attached a copy of the proposed premises plan, as | believe you don’t have one on file.

The fee is yet to be paid. Please can you call me to take payment and confirm the date of acceptance to assist with
calculating the 28 days.

Kind regards,

Kerry Cox
Associare ot Duncan Craig (Barvisrer)
Licensing
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This email and any files transmirted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the mdividual or entity to whom they are addressed. Tf you have received
this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message contans confidential mformation and s intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
pamed addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have recerved this email by mistake and
delete this c-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified thar disclosing, copying, distributng or taking any action n rehance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Sta’f.f_ordshlre

Borough Council

Thomas Deery
Head of Service

MEMORANDUM FROM DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

To: Licensing My ref:
From: Wendy Keach Your
ref:

Date: The Two Pigs (formerly The Red Lion) Main Street, Barton under Needwood,
Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE13 8AA

Re:

In response to the consultation relating to a licensing application/or to vary the
licence at the above location, | confirm our response below:-

1) No objections from a planning standpoint

Regards,

Wendy Keach
Technical Support Officer





